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STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RIGHT OF WAY DIVISION
SUITE 600, JAMES K. POLK BUILDING
505 DEADERICK STREET
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37243-1402
(615) 741-3196

BUTCH ELEY BILL LEE
COMMISSIONER GOVERNOR
May 3, 2023

City of Kingsport

415 Broad Street
Kingsport, TN 37660

Re: Expired License
County: Sullivan
Licensee:  City of Kingsport
landscaping at several intersections and/or interchanges on
State Routes 1, 36, 93 and 126

Dear licensee:

Our records indicate that your license with the Department of Transportation for the City of
Kingsport will expire on June 30, 2023. If you so desire, you will be considered
a holdover licensee until your license can be renewed.

You will be required to keep your insurance in effect during this holdover tenancy. The certificate
of insurance should be sent to the following address:

Kyle Heggie | Right of Way Agent
Right-of-Way Division/Excess Land Office
James K. Polk Building, Suite 600

505 Deaderick Street

Nashville, TN 37243

O: (615) 253-1135

E: Kyle.Heggie@tn.gov

If you choose to be considered a holdover licensee, please sign in the space below and return
this letter to me as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Kyle Heggie
Excess Land Office

Signature:

Date

ccC: Mr. Brian Dickerson
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